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Busisiwe Vananda - PAIA

B e T e e o W BTN 5 RS e e e e R e S e L

From: Johanna Twala

To: Busisiwe Vananda
Date: 2013/08/30 10:39 AM
Subject: PAIA

Attachments: Message from minolta

Good Day

The expense for venues and facilities is R 6 864.00 for 2010/11 and R 20 980.51 for 2011/12.
Furthermore Schalk confirmed that the operating lease is for leasing of office space.

Hope you find the above in order.

Johanna Twala
Directorate:Financial Administration
Tel: (012) 421 1563

Fax: 0865457407

E-mail: Johanna.Twala@dhs.gov.za
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CIAL TRAVEL, ACCOMMODATION AND TRANSPORT REQUEST FORM
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i —— Requisition Ref. No. 100T

(i}), Humen Setiisments 7
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5 NB: If this fonm is not approved by authorised concemed, the Traveil Agency shall not proceed with bookings.
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OrFicial. TRAVEL, ACCOMMODATION AND TRANSPORT REQUEST FORW
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Requisition Ref. No. 1 OOTZ 6451
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Travel With Flair - Jhb

P.O. Box 5061
Rivonia

Johannesburg
2128

Company Reg. No. : 2004/028611/07 |

VAT Reg. No. 4570216079

Tei No. 427 11234 66604

Fax No. C 427 112346777
TAX Invoice 0130078

TRAVEL

Trove!l with Flair ;?:7‘ tid

Department Of Human Seftlement

invoice Date : 06/09:2011
Consu'tant Name - Sharon Bhimjee / Km

JIVIRIE 32008

Sagp

Private Bag X644
Pretoria Order Number - 100724527
South Africa Client Ref 2 :
0001 ClentRef 3:
VAT No. N/A ClentRef4 :
Customer Account Number : D00409 ChentRef 5 ;
LAND ARRANGEMENTS
Pm  PrnRefNo Details Excl Amt Vat Inel Amt
el 7259/1937 Depertment Of Human 24/08/2011 5,473.68 766.32 6,240.00
Conferenczes Irene Country Ledge Sharon Veh Hof 043258
Reservations
SERVICE FEES . 0 an his
Typ Source Ref  Details \ f
Col 7258/1837 Department Of Human - Confere nd lManagement Fee /% 547.37 7683 624.00
{Conference And Mana) 24.06/2 ..L
) )
invoice Totals : OR 6,021.05 R 84295 R 6,864.00
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VAT No. 4180116875
REG No. 1988/000023/07
Bank Details

STANDARD BANK

SANDTON

Account Number: 420851172
Branch Code: 019205

NATIONAL DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SETTLEMENTS
PRIVATE BAG X 844

PRETORIA

PRETORIA

0001

VAT Reg

BC D.o travel

Connex Travel - PRETORIA

P O BOX 821
PRETORIA
0001

Tel: (012) 342-3600

Tax Invoice 203-0000188613
Date: 16/10/2012

f National Customer Number _ NDHS B
_Customer Number __ NDHS01
_ Order Number . 26451
REQUISITION NUMBER 26451
{ RESPONSIBILITY CODE  STAKEHOLDERRELATIONS
Contact Person | CAROLINEMS
- Contact Telenhone Number 0124211580
| Booked Bv fPrecuou_s Malan}atsa

Conference ROODEVALLEI COUNTRY LODGE

Start Date £nd Date Venue DCPPax C&APax InvNumb Exception Code
24/10/2012 24/10/2012  ROODEVALLEI COUNTRY LODGE o o] TBA1240
Conference Delegatefs) an h ]
onference Delegate{s .
CAROLINEMS MAPHAE ’\(\0 8 fo
? 2
Q y
5 =
(D Ea
[
\Y ’
Net Vat Gross
Venue & Accom 17,043.86 2,386.14 19,430.00
Document Audit Trail Extra's 0.00 0.00 0.00
203-0000188613 16/10/2012 Additional ltems 0.00 0.00
Supplier Invoice Total 17,043.86  2386.14 19,430.00
Fee 1,360.10 190.41 1,850.51
Invoice Total 18,403.96 2,576.55 20,980.51
Balance Due 20,980.51
Connex Travel (Pty) Ltd trading as BCD Travel Page 1 of 1 0D
Payment Terms : ays
Interest Terms © (Empty)
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